
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Adjustment of Redundant UCPO 
 

Kindly consider Ghosuddin for UCPO position in Dukki 

Thanks 

Temesgen 

 

 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>  

Date: 4/15/21 11:59 PM (GMT+05:00)  

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Adjustment of Redundant UCPO  

 

Dear Sabeela, 

This is a message from area coordinator: 

Sir kindly take ghosuddin for UCPO Dukki 

Thanks 

Temesgen 

 

 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  

Date: 4/15/21 1:16 PM (GMT+05:00)  

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>  

Subject: [EXT] FW: Adjustment of Redundant UCPO  

 
  

Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding adjustment of Ex UCPOs on vacant 
position your kind remarks and comments are awaited. 
  
It is requested to share your remarks and approval so that further process will be taken 
accordingly. 
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In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
  
  
  
From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 11:47 AM 
To: 'DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu' <demeket@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: Adjustment of Redundant UCPO  
  

Dear Sir, 
  
This is bring it  into your kind information that the below mentioned UCPOs Positions 
are vacant and as per instruction from WHO FO, it needs to be filled from the pool of 
redundant UCPOs. Attached is list of 05 UCPOs, out of which 4 worked in District 
Dukki, one worked in District Nasirabad and were issued non-extension of 
employment contract.  
  
For district Nasirabad we have one redundant UCPO who is local of district and can 
adjust on the vacant position  however for district Dukki we have 4 Redundant UCPO 
You are  requested to recommend one UCPO name on it.. 
  
Your kind recommendation and approval is requested on below mentioned positions. 
  

Province District Tehsil UC TIER Position 
Position 
Status 

BALOCHISTAN DUKKI DUKKI VIALLA 3 2 UCPO Vacant 

BALOCHISTAN Naseerabad DM JAMALI Quba Sher Khan Sharqi 3 UCPO Vacant 

  
  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
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